
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: ellis@adt.com.tw [mailto:ellis@adt.com.tw]  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 6:05 PM 
To: dward 
Cc: stephanie@adt.com.tw 
Subject: 回信: RE: QA5-HAB-03002 
 
Dennis, 
 
After confirm with my client, the firmware be wrote to flash, for the 
channel selection by end user is impossible. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Best Regards. 
吳佳鑫 / Ellis Wu 
E-mail : Ellis@ADT.COM.TW 
誠信科技 / ADT Corp. 
TEL : +886 3 3270910 #1624 
FAX : +886 3 3270892 
 
 
                                                                            
             "dward"                                                        
             <dward@atcb.com>                                               
                                                                    收件人  
             2003/11/22 上午           <stephanie@adt.com.tw>               
             01:53                                                副本抄送  
                                       <ellis@adt.com.tw>                   
                                                                      主旨  
                                       RE: QA5-HAB-03002                    
                                                                            
 
HI Stephanie 
I got the revised external photos showing reverse connectors.  This answers 
the cable question and the cable length question. The only outstanding item 
is the verification that the user cannot make this device operate on any 
non-US channels by use of software or any other means. 
 
Once I get this, I can issue the grant. 
Thanks 
Dennis 
 
 


